
From: Sheets, Mike ‐ Purchasing  
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 5:28 PM 
To: McAllister, Justin T <Justin.T.McAllister@wv.gov>; Chambers, Jessica S 
<Jessica.S.Chambers@wv.gov>; Nisbet, Guy L <Guy.L.Nisbet@wv.gov> 
Cc: Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>; Toomey, John <John.Toomey@wv.gov> 
Subject: RE: Emergency Request Memo to CP; Network Cabling (OT20027) 
 
Justin, 
 
Your emergency is approved.  Please follow emergency purchasing procedures as found in the 
Handbook and follow up with documentation for award within 30 days. 
 
Regards, 
Mike 
 
From: Chambers, Jessica S <Jessica.S.Chambers@wv.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 2:46 PM 
To: Nisbet, Guy L <Guy.L.Nisbet@wv.gov> 
Cc: Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>; Sheets, Mike ‐ Purchasing 
<William.M.Sheets@wv.gov> 
Subject: FW: Emergency Request Memo to CP; Network Cabling (OT20027) 
 
Please see the attached request for an emergency purchase. 
 
Thanks! 
 
From: Toomey, John <John.Toomey@wv.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 2:31 PM 
To: Chambers, Jessica S <Jessica.S.Chambers@wv.gov> 
Cc: McAllister, Justin T <Justin.T.McAllister@wv.gov>; Spence, Joshua D (OT) 
<Joshua.D.Spence@wv.gov>; Chapman, Roger E <Roger.E.Chapman2@wv.gov>; Bowles, James R 
<James.R.Bowles@wv.gov>; Henson, Sandra D <Sandra.D.Henson@wv.gov> 
Subject: RE: Emergency Request Memo to CP; Network Cabling (OT20027) 
 
Revised with correct signed memo. 
 
From: Toomey, John  
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 2:21 PM 
To: Chambers, Jessica S <Jessica.S.Chambers@wv.gov> 
Cc: McAllister, Justin T <Justin.T.McAllister@wv.gov>; Spence, Joshua D (OT) 
<Joshua.D.Spence@wv.gov>; Chapman, Roger E <Roger.E.Chapman2@wv.gov>; Bowles, James R 
<James.R.Bowles@wv.gov>; Henson, Sandra D <Sandra.D.Henson@wv.gov> 
Subject: Emergency Request Memo to CP; Network Cabling (OT20027) 
Importance: High 
 
Please find attached and let us know if any additional information is required. Much appreciated. 
 
John Toomey 



West Virginia Office of Technology 
ISM2/Procurements Manager 
304‐957‐8158 
 
 






